
From: Elizabeth Burdick
To: Odalys Reyes Morales
Subject: FW: PZC#24-12SITE - 5A Lorenz Ind. Parkway
Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 9:06:00 AM
Attachments: TRANSMITTAL LTR. - App PZ#24-12SITE 5ALorenzIndPkwy 120224.doc

FD#1 PZ#24-12SITE Application&Attatchments 112624.pdf
FD# 2-2 PZ#24-12SITE Map.pdf
FD#3-1 PZ#24-12SITE SitePlan Sheet 1.pdf
FD#3-2 PZ#24-12SITE SitePlan Sheet 2.pdf

Good morning, Odalys, I should’ve included you in this referral for PZ#24-12SITE for 5A
Lorenz Industrial Parkway.  Peter Gardner just copied me on an email that looks like he is
responding to your comments.  Please forward me any comments regarding 5A Lorenz
Industrial Parkway.  I apologize if you already have and I missed it.  Thanks!
 
Regards,
Liz Burdick
Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215 ~ Email: planner@ledyardct.org
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM – 4:45PM

 
From: Elizabeth Burdick 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Steve Masalin <pwd@ledyardct.org>; James Mann <fire.marshal@ledyardct.org>;
building.official@ledyardct.org
Cc: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>
Subject: PZC#24-12SITE - 5A Lorenz Ind. Parkway

 
12/2/24 All, Attached please find the above-referenced application and plans for a  new
commercial building and associated site improvements at 5A Lorenz Industrial
Parkway.  Please review and comment asap.  The application is being reviewed for the
first time by the PZC on 12/12/24.  Thanks.
 
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
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Town of Ledyard Planning Department  

 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339

 Telephone: (860) 464-3215 - Fax (860) 464-1126

 Email: planner@ledyardct.org

DATE:
December 2, 2024

TO:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Town Engineer
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Groton Public Utilities     FORMCHECKBOX 
Building Dept.
     FORMCHECKBOX 
Assessor
       



 FORMCHECKBOX 
Town Attorney
 FORMCHECKBOX 
SCWA

       FORMCHECKBOX 
Fire Marshal
     FORMCHECKBOX 
Police           



 FORMCHECKBOX 
Ledge Light Health
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Mayor

       FORMCHECKBOX 
DOT

     FORMCHECKBOX 
CAM



 FORMCHECKBOX 
WPCA

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Public Works
       FORMCHECKBOX 
DEEP

     FORMCHECKBOX 
Other
     


Project Name:
Application #24-12SITE 

Project Location:
5A Lorenz Ind. Parkway, Ledyard, CT


The following items have been transmitted:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Application Plans and/or Supporting Documents via Hand Delivered 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Regulations 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Other 

		Description



		Please review & comment on application. 



		     



		     



		





Transmitted as checked below. Please submit comments on or before: 

12-09-2024. 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
For approval  FORMCHECKBOX 
For your use   FORMCHECKBOX 
As requested  FORMCHECKBOX 
For your review and comment 

Note: 


Please return comments to planner@ledyardct.org.

Remarks:      
If you are unable to submit written comments on or before 12/9/24, please contact me by phone at the Planning Department at (860) 464-3215 as the application is scheduled for a PZC review on 12/12/24.  Thank you.   

Signed:
Liz Burdick

            
Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning

Reviewing Agency:
    


Review Date:      


Reviewed By:      








Project Name:
Application #PZ24-12SITE

Project Location:
5A Lorenz Industrial Parkway, Ledyard, CT


Comments:


     

Electronic Signature: 
________________________________________     
     

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
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M:\BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS\PLANNING & Zoning Commission\APPLICATIONS BEFORE THE PZC\2024 PZC Applications\PZ#24-12SITE 5A Lorenz Industrial Parkway\STAFF\TRANSMITTAL LTR. - App PZ#24-12SITE 5ALorenzIndPkwy 120224.doc








































































































